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Si—ihei—gepeeit recurdips proposals
for the tpntrol of locust swarms by the

dlachargc of ‘poison dust from air€rafts
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I have etc. to &cknoi}{i:ayf tae

receipt of your %t despaten No.146
of tne 3rd of December on the

subject of the arrungements to be made

&

for the conduct of experiments in

Kenya for the contrel of locust swarms

by the discharge of poison dust frow
air craft.
2. The sugsestion contain:cc in para,
2 of your despatch under acknowledge-
ment nhas been ‘commun 1 culed to the
L. N
"Locust Control Coumittee.

5. 1 enclose, for your informatlen,

a copy of a letter with enllosure frow

the Secretary of the bconomiq qu(j.,”}'}z

%



will obgerve tae reasons wbigchgur'-

(

led s+ to the postponement ofj‘

the 18th of Vovember.

™e formal concurrence of.

1ne 2.D.a.C. and the Lo_\g_d;

L
emoiizsioners of the Treasury in /
Lo ' Y

. .

tne peotponement %4 now been
recelven,
shall ngt f=il to heep
" w“.'on:"]’fﬁfﬁri_my further
eve 10;1’{19”)(;5.
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o Rl F ° experinmbnts igxmm 14 s
\; TN by the discha}ge ot pougp afty
: v The further despatch rqﬁam‘dd io X

. BRIGADIER GENERAL

THE ,RIGHT ‘HONOURABIE GNRIOR,
*"MATOR SIR PHILIP CUNLIFFE-LISTER, P.C., G.B.f,, M. c.,qt.P.,
SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE COLONIES,
DOWNING STREET,
Lowno N1
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. TREASURY CHAMBERS.

Tmsmu,
mmm Loinox, Wil

(B ‘December, 1932.

1457

¥ <;I h.a.ve laid bqfora the Lordl COmmulioners of

? v 7‘313 masty 8 !l‘e&lm Mr. Allen's letter gf the 1l2th
‘v“‘M)'}:'t “1ﬁ-m¢1 (13012/'2) l!n %ﬁ. weompu:ytng copy of a letter from
‘ . ﬂ‘.\e monmu Ldﬂlax'y Gdn!mi‘.b on th. dub ject of the

c?mmanta io ho o‘rrioat out in Kon&u, with the aid of a
rom thé culonial Develo;;ment Pund, in the controL

tf Légutt mrns b,y t.ha &1ao.harge of poisen dust from

i 31&9% i 2 1 X ‘ ]
‘y:i,- , MJ Lérda Rote thu: unfereseen difficulties are

e > § boiug exporiwed An, providing the reguisite apparasus, n.m
that conaequgntLy, in $he epinion of the experta, it willk ‘
be ncceaoery»to‘;)q&t:go;e_ th'e figld expérimenLa in Kenys '

| ‘ until the mi.p.o.t 1988,

‘f o 7 tn reply I am to request you to inform the
Iigcrn‘tu‘y oft Sttte that My Lords are willing to approve
: i tq.ll .]ltnsg of plan, in whieh the Acting Chairman of the

sy e Al ; Calonial

\

L+
m.w 'Seeretary of State,

AR ’cqxomu office.
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‘r-lqrhm No WHiTEHALL 1234, ¢ I/

TREASURY CHAMBERS, 'ﬁ
WHITEHALL, S.W.1.

In Sply
quote Regd. No.

5.34609 /0240
18th November, 1932,

Dear Freeston,

We are 'sending an official reply concurring 15
the proposal made in Colonial Office letter 18012/32 of

N%/JJ 12th November, about locust experiments in Kenya.

The purpose of thls note is to suggest that we
ought to <eep yli?tch on thic business. I confess that
I have ulwust;«4 the ignorant layman's scepticism-&bout
the value of squirting locusts with gas from aeroplanes;
and the fuct that difficulties ure being experienced with
the apparatus does not encouruge me to take u liore

optimistic view!

Yours sincerely,
/‘[ﬁ /\ﬁ"l’[( 5

L. B. Freeston, Lsq.,
Colonial Office.



